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From: Jenkins Gareth GI 

Sent: Mon 04/09/2006 12:02:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Pinder Brian GRO 

Cc: Chambers Anne O[._._.___,________ GRo_:___:_r__ ___ ; Dunks Andy GRO l 
Sewell Peter (FEL01) GRo._._.~_._._._._._._._._~., 

Subject: RE: Evidence Marine Drive 

Just been c`ar. ncl S :e ohen up re your attendance anc any matters still ou tst: n.Jing for us 
( .a), as fr..io uc, (°gat w :wcs) 

He states that although you would probably make a c ood r Itness, t is for evidential reasons 
that you cannot be called. To do with ea.°idence of 'opinion 'expert' evidence and 'real' 
evidence, etc etc.. (complicated legal issues nothilmg to do with ersonalaties) 

Fine (I won't try and understand what this means!) 

Does this mean I don't need to be available in December anymore? Presumably it also means that 
I don't have anything further to do with the witness statement that Stephen tried writing for me. 

However, PC) would like you to liaise e with their expert,  'once appointed' and also to complete 
the report you sent to Stephen last week? 3.er.nela :will send the cash accounts to you which 
a.oparent' y you had not received? iv d' 

Yes, Penny passed me the Cash account for week 42, which Stephen had sent her. It matched the 
figures that Anne and I produced. 

I'm not sure what Stephen is expecting in terms of "completion of the report". As far as I am 
concerned it is complete for the week 42 data. What else is he after? Should I communicate with 
Stephen directly? 

T wit also be at.tendinc, the `neetlnq tc represent F and to pick up on 
any 

Issues raise for P .OA 

fc.r l.s. 

Please ado ce If any problems 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

UJ ITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Mobi

Tel: 

le: GRO ; Internal. _ GRO Interna.:. 

email: GRO

Web: http:/luk.fuiitsu.com 
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